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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 11:34 AM
To: 'Holmstrom, Rick'; Christina Wollman
Cc: Gonseth, Paul; Seaward, Mike
Subject: SI-15-00004 Pass Life Sign Permit
Attachments: SI-15-00004 Pass Life Master File.pdf

SI-15-00004 Pass Life 
 
Please see the attached Sign Permit file for review and comment if appropriate. Comment 
period is 15 days. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number SI‐15‐00004

If so, which one? Snoqualmie Pass Fire and Rescue

If so, which one?

Which School District? Easton

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950050B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type?

If so which zone? C

Thursday, September 03, 2015

What is the Zoning? PUD

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation?

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one? SR 906

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 11:00 AM
To: 'scottp@heathnorthwest.com'
Cc: 'kirstenh@heathnorthwest.com'
Subject: SI-15-00004 Pass Life Sign Permit 
Attachments: SI-15-00004 Pass Life RFAI Image.pdf

I need a clarification RE your sign permit (SI-15-00004 Pass Life). Your application indicates 
that the sign is being placed on parcel 957881; The site plan indicates that the sign is placed on 
what my records show as parcel 957884; (See attached image) I will continue the initial 
processing but this will need to be addressed prior to final approval. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 







GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION 

l. Nnme, mniling ncldl'ess nnd dny phone of lnncl owncl'(s) of rccol'd: 
/.andowner(s) sig11at11reM required 011 application.form. 

Name: The Pass Life LLC 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 398 

City/State/ZIP: Poulsbo, WA. 98370 

Day Time Phone: 425 269-2002 

Email Address: trevor@relevantplanning.com 

2. Name, mailing nddl'css and dny phone of nuthol'izccl agent, if diffel'ent from landownel' of recol'd: 
({an authorized agent is indicated. then the authorized agent's signature is required.for application submittal. 

Agent Name: Scott Parrott 

Mailing Address: 727 South 96th Street 

City/State/ZIP: Seattle, WA. 98108 

Day Time Phone: 206 623-3100 Ext. 201 

Email Address: scottp@heathnorthwest.com 

3. Nnme, rnniling aclcll'ess and day phone of othel' contact (JCl'Son 
If d{Oerent tha11 land owner or a11thorized agent. 

Name: Kirsten Hanson 

Mailing Address: 727 South 96th Street 

City/State/ZIP: Seattle, WA. 98108 

Day Time Phone: 206 623-3100 Ext. 119 

Email Address: kirstenh@heathnorthwest.com 

4. Stt·eet ndcll'ess of pl'operty: 

Address: 10 Pass Life Way 

City/State/ZIP: Snoqualmie Pass. WA. 98068 

5. Legal descl'iption of propel'ly (allach ndditional sheets as necessal'y): 
Please see the attached 

6. Tax parcel number: -"-9~5~7~8~8~1 ____________________ _ 

7. Property size: (ncres) 

8. Land Use lnfol"mation: 

Zoning: PUD 
~-"--"-------

Comp Plan Land Use Designation: L=A~M~l~R=D'----
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